

WERRINGTON

Neighbourhood Council

OVER 40 YEARS SERVING THE RESIDENTS OF WERRINGTON

OUR NEXT MEETING

MONDAY 16th April 2018

MEETING STARTS AT 7PM

Werrington Community Education Centre
Church Street, Werrington
(Behind Village Centre)

AGENDA

[LATE CHANGES POSSIBLE]

1. **CHAIR (VINCE MOON)**
 - 1.1 CHAIRMAN'S OPENING REMARKS
 - 1.2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
 - 1.3 INTRODUCTION OF POTENTIAL NEW MEMBERS

2. **KEY BUSINESS**
 - 2.1 STRATEGY GROUP INCLUDING VACANCIES (SALLY WEALD)
 - 2.2 PLANNING - SIGNIFICANT APPLICATIONS and GENERAL REPORT
 - 2.2.1 PROPOSED WERRINGTON GRADE SEPARATION ORDERS & ASSOCIATED MATTERS INCORPORATING:
 - UPDATE ON RAIL INQUIRY (SALLY WEALD)
 - AN UPDATE ON ACTION GROUP (BILL MERCER)
 - 2.2.2 REPORT FROM PLANNING GROUP MEETING 26th MARCH 2018 (REPORT ATTACHED)
 - WERRINGTON GREEN POST OFFICE
 - KEN STIMPSON COMMUNITY SCHOOL EXTENSION
 - 2.2.3 OTHER PLANNING MATTERS / GENERAL REPORT (KAY MOLYNEUX)
 - 2.3 PARISHING GROUP (SALLY WEALD)
 - 2.4 EDUCATION CENTRE UPDATE (GEOFF SMITH)

3. **OFFICER/COMMITTEE REPORTS**
 - 3.1 SECRETARY (SALLY WEALD)
 - 3.1.1 MINUTES - to receive and approve the minutes of the FULL COUNCIL meeting held on MONDAY 12th MARCH 2018
 - 3.1.2 ANY MATTERS ARISING
 - 3.1.3 REPORT (including any update from Geoff Smith)
 - 3.1.4 AGM Tuesday 5th June 2018 – Arrangements, awards, presentations
 - 3.2 HONORARY TREASURER (GEOFF SMITH)
 - 3.3 PRESS & P.R. including SPOTLIGHT + Website (SALLY WEALD)
 - 3.4 ENVIRONMENT GROUP:
 - 3.4.1 REPORT (ROGER PROUDFOOT)
 - 3.4.2 DOG FOULING (IVAN HAMMOND)

4. **WARD COUNCILLOR REPORTS (in addition to reporting elsewhere)**

NB - THE COUNCILLORS SHOWN * HAVE OPTED-OUT OF INVOLVEMENT WITH THE WNC AND IN ATTENDING ITS MEETINGS.

<u>Werrington Ward</u> :	Councillor JUDY FOX	<u>Gunthorpe Ward</u> :	Councillor DARREN FOWER *
	Councillor STEVE LANE		Councillor JULIA DAVIDSON *
	Councillor JOHN FOX		Councillor ANDREW BOND *

5. **REPRESENTATIVES and GROUP REPORTS (wherever possible these should be written reports)**
 - 5.1 COMMUNITY LIAISON including NEIGHBOURHOOD MANAGEMENT and THE PRINCES TRUST (update from Geoff Smith)
 - 5.2 COMMUNITY POLICING
including POLICING REPORT and LOCAL CRIME STATISTICS LAWRENCE WRIGHT (Chair: Neighbourhood Watch Cluster Group)
 - 5.3 PARISH COUNCIL LIAISON MEETINGS VINCE MOON, MARTIN GREAVES and GEOFF SMITH
 - 5.4 WERRINGTON COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION KAY MOLYNEUX [and WCA representatives as available]
 - 5.5 OTHER MEETING(S): None advised

6. **ANY OTHER RELEVANT BUSINESS**
 - 6.1 NEXT MEETINGS – Monday 14th May 2018
 - 6.2 OTHER MATTERS - only if time permits and at the Chairman's discretion (unless notified at least two days prior to the meeting)

SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY COPIES OF MINUTES, REPORTS AND PAPERS WILL BE CIRCULATED TO MEMBERS PRIOR TO THE MEETING
[NOTE : TARGET FINISH FOR ALL MEETINGS IS 9.30 PM]

PLEASE MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO ATTEND HOWEVER IF FOR SOME GOOD REASON YOU ARE UNABLE TO DO SO THEN PLEASE NOTIFY SALLY WEALD on weald38@gmail.com or via 01733 570301